FOI 0218/2021 Response
Request
Dear FOIl team,

| am writing with a Freedom of Information request regarding information regarding the staffing
levels of psychiatric doctors in your Trust

Please can you provide the following information for financial years FY2016/17, FY2017/18,
FY2018/19, FY2019/20, FY2020/21, FY2021/22 (YTD):

| have attached an excel document which should hopefully make inputting the data in the correct
format more straightforward

Response
The Trust is unable to provide a response to your request for information.

This is because the data has not been captured in the format requested and therefore obtaining the
information will require manual and exhaustive measures that exceed the threshold of carrying out
this task.

The Trust therefore, rely on exemption Section 12 of the Freedom of Information Act 2000 to deny
this aspect of your request.



